
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 

Architectural & Engineering On-Call Services RFP 
Written Questions and Answers 

AOC RFP: A&E 2022-012  
 
 
Q:  What scope of work will the cost proposal be based on?   
 

Q:  Can the Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) please provide a basis for the submission of a 
Cost Proposal? If you want us to identify that we intend to follow the State of New Mexico Architect 

Rate Schedule (AE sliding scale) for the basis of negotiating fair and reasonable fees that could be 
acceptable. 
 

A:  It is fully understood that for this RFP a standard cost proposal cannot be provided without 
knowing a project type, scope, location, and other project specific parameters. We do know that firms 
have standard rates that can apply to projects and we would be interested in knowing what those are. 
These are items that may appear on a fee schedule or cost chart, such as hourly rates for an architect, 

hourly rate for a project manager, travel rates, any applicable price that applies for work per square 

foot, rate for a feasibility studies if priced at a flat rate, any other items priced at flat rates, structure 
for billable hours, etc. In addition to this, Offerors could also confirm that they intend to follow the 
State of New Mexico Architect Rate Schedule. 
 
 
Q:  How will the Cost Proposal be used in the evaluation and selection of the successful Offeror? 
 

A:  A cost proposal is a required element of the proposal but it is not scored. It would provide some 
information but since no points would be assessed to it, it would not affect the final scoring for any 
proposal. 
 
 
Q: Would the successful prime A/E firm or their sub-consultants be precluded from the design portion 
of a subsequent Design or Design-Build project if the team is involved in the programing or facility 

studies / condition assessment efforts under this on-call contract? 
 

A: No, the successful Offer for this RFP would not be precluded from participating in any other AOC 
RFP or project. 
 
 
Q:  Are the Architectural & Engineering professional services going to be subject to the prevailing 
wage rates for New Mexico and, if so, where can those wage rates be found? 
 

A:  Yes, those services will be subject to the prevailing wage rate for New Mexico. Those rate can be 
found on the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions website: www.dws.state.nm.us/public-
works 
 
 
Q:  For the Certificate of Insurance requirement, is a general master certificate acceptable or does the 

certificate already need to name the New Mexico Administrative Office of the Courts? 
 

A:  For the proposal, a general Certificate of Insurance showing current coverage is acceptable. 
 
 
Q:  Does AOC have an anticipated volume of work per year that you are expecting or that you have on 
the books? 
 

A:  It is difficult to provide a concrete answer but there is one project already in line that we will be 
able to put the successful Offeror on right away, and at least two others in line after that, if we are 
successful with funding requests in the upcoming legislative session which we would be looking to 
start on next summer. The AOC has plenty of need after that, both with new courts and renovations. 


